
1

Kramer Donald

From: sales-------  @durablemecco.com]
Sent: Tues------  pril 05, 2011 2:37 PM
To: Kramer Donald
Subject: RE: Standard Date Code Symbol Chart

Hi Don, 
We inherited the chart when we bought a potion of Mecco Marking. I am not aware of a poster or handbook that it is 
associated with. 
Thank you, 
Kim 
 

From: Kramer Donald- ----  -------  -  -----  -  -------------  -  
Se---  - --  esday, April 0---  --------------  
To: - --  ---  @durablemecco.com 
Su------   Standard Date Code Symbol Chart 
 
Hello, 
 
I saw this chart of Standard Symbols for Steel Stamps on your website. I was wondering if someone at your company 
could tell me the source for this table? For instance, is it printed in a handbook or an old poster? It would be much 
appreciated. 
 
Regards, 
Don Kramer 
 
 

 
 
 

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***: THIS E-MAIL TRANSMISSION MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION 
THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, PROPRIETARY, SUBJECT TO COPYRIGHT, AND/OR 
EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. IT IS FOR THE USE OF INTENDED 
RECIPIENTS ONLY. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the original sender 
immediately by forwarding what you received and then delete all copies of the correspondence and attachments 
from your computer system. Any use, distribution, or disclosure of this message by unintended recipients is not 
authorized and may be unlawful. 
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